State of California	Instructional Quality Commission
MAY 2021 AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM
DATE:	May 7, 2021
TO:	Members, Mathematics Subject Matter Committee
VIA:	Constantino Silva, Administrator
Curriculum Frameworks Unit
FROM:	Ken McDonald, Education Programs Consultant
Curriculum Frameworks Unit
SUBJECT:	Mathematics Subject Matter Committee Agenda Items
Item 2: Mathematics Subject Matter Committee
2021 Mathematics Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten Through Grade Twelve (Mathematics Framework) (Information/Action)
1. Report on Survey Results and Comments Received During the First 60-Day Public Review and Comment Period (Information)
[bookmark: _Hlk66431186]The California Department of Education (CDE) received public comments on the draft framework submitted through an online survey and by email (Attachment 1). The comments have been numbered and organized in Attachment 1 so that they may be easily referred to during the meeting. The full unedited comments received by email have been posted to the CDE Box.com account. The comments have been provided to Commissioners and are available to the public upon request.
2. Public Hearing on the Draft Mathematics Framework (Time Certain – 10 a.m.)
See Public Hearing Guidelines on agenda
3. [bookmark: _GoBack]Recommendation to the Commission on the Approval of the Draft Mathematics Framework (Action)
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